From: Cindy Reigert <creigert@agencyonaging4.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:47 PM
To: Claire Swanson; Clerk of Board
Subject:

From: Pam Miller <pmiller@agencyonaging4.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Cindy Reigert <creigert@agencyonaging4.org>
Subject: RE: Application for Governing Board Member

| approve.
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From: Cindy Reigert <creigert@agencyonaging4.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 7:19 AM

To: Pam Miller <pmiller@agencyonaging4.org>
Subject: Application for Governing Board Member

Hi Pam:

Could you please look at this application and provide a recommendation/your approval for Erin as a
Board member representing Nevada County?

The Board Clerk needs to have your recommendation by tomorrow to put Erin on the next BOS agenda
for appointment. Erin would be taking the seat held by Andy Burton.

Thank you.
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Cindy, Reigert
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Agency on Aging Area 4 Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this efpail (or any attachments thereto) by
other than Area 4 Agency on Aging or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto. Thank you.






